
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE 7 November 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF A MOU AND INTEREST SURVEY 

FORM BETWEEN THE MS DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

AND THE CITY OF TUPELO FOR THE STATE AND LOCAL 

CYBERSECURITY GRANT PROGRAM AC 
  

Request: Please find the attached MOU and Interest Survey Form between the MS Department 

of Homeland Security and the City of Tupelo. The survey is designed to collect information from 

local government entities who are eligible to participate in the State and Local Cybersecurity 

Grant Program. The attached MOU is a document signed by the local jurisdiction to support the 

MOU in the retention of grant award funds for the purpose of providing the state, local, and rural 

jurisdictions with a readiness assessment for the evaluation of gaps, vulnerabilities, and 

capabilities. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Homeland Security (MOHS) 

Grant: FY’22 State and Local Cybersecurity Grant Program (SLCGP) 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: 30 November 2023 

 


